Mark Pruhenski
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

SELECTBOARD AND FINANCE COMMITTEE JOINT MEETING AGENDA
and SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING, (VIA ZOOM)
CONFERENCE DATE: MONDAY, JULY 13, 2020
6:00PM — JOINT SESSION
LOCATION: ZOOM VIDEO
TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET

ORDER OF AGENDA

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82792255117?pwd=KzRGeVBhbThIOHkyTnRSZS80SFU5UT09

Password: 004499
Dial in: (929) 205 6099

Pursuant to Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor's March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Great
Barrington Selectboard and Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the
greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation
by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting
can be found on town’s website, at www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public
who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at the top
of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every
effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time,
via technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will
post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive
record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting.

*#k%%* ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL**#*%%*

6:00 PM - OPEN MEETING



1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
April 15,2020 SB & Fin Com Jt. Meeting.
May 5, 2020 SB & Fin Com Jt. Meeting.

3. FY 20 YEAR END TRANSFER REQUESTS: (Discussion/Vote)
- Selectboard/Town Manager
- Fire Department

4. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This time is

reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and speakers are limited
to 3 minutes each.

5. ADJOURNMENT.

SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING - OPEN MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
May 13, 2020 Regular Meeting

3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates

B. Project Updates

5. LICENSES OR PERMITS:
A. Continuation - Robert Coyle, Esq./Valkyrie Cannabis Inc. — Application for Recreational
Marijuana Host Community Agreement (HCA). (Discussion/Vote)

B. Jeff Caminiti/20 Railroad Public House Restaurant LLC for Temporary One Day
Weekday Entertainment License for July 18, 2020 from 6:00 pm — 9:00 pm at the Patio
Entrance to the Triplex Theater (front of box office). (Discussion/Vote)

6. OLD BUSINESS:
A. SB — Proclamation — Systemic Racism/Trust Policy and Establishment of Oversight Committee.



(Discussion/Vote)

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB - Letter of Support for Senate SD 2992 and House HB 5166 housing stability bills.
(Discussion/Vote)

B. SB - Discussion/Vote re: Special Town Meeting (dates, times, citizen petitions).

8. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This time is
reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and speakers are limited
to 3 minutes each.

9. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:
10. MEDIA TIME:
11. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING: Monday, July 27, 2020

/s/ Mark Pruhenski
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make
a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting
through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such
recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the
chair. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be
discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may
also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-1619
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

Year-end Transfer

July 9, 2020

TO: Selectboard Board and Finance Committee
FROM: Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager
RE: Year-end Transfer Request

I am respectfully requesting a transfer of funds from the following line items within my budget. Please see attached for
detailed explanation.

Org Obj Account Name Amount
From: 01122 51114 | Committee Clerks $1,570
To: 01122 53020 | Legal $1,570

Approved:

Finance Committee: Selectboard:




Reason for Transfer:

The Town Manager requested a reserve fund transfer to cover higher than expected labor-related legal matters earlier this
fiscal year. The office then continued to monitor legal expenses and was in good shape to finish the year without further
transfers. However, in early June, the Selectboard Office was contacted by KP Law and informed of an open invoice from
the prior fiscal year (FY19) totaling $3,410.28. The office followed all MGL requirements to pay a previous year's invoice,
and voters' authorization followed at the annual Town Meeting. The Department respectfully requests to transfer $1,570
from the Committee Clerks (01122-51114) line item to its legal (01122-53020) line item to cover the current shortfall of
$1,570.



07/08/2020 13:08

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

P 1

ll84apulver YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT glytdbud
FOR 2020 99
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER
01122 51105 SELECTBOARD 12,500 0 12,500 12,499.80 .00 .20 100.0%
01122 51108 TOWN MANAGER 120,000 0 120,000 120,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
01122 51113 ADMINISTRATION 102,327 0 102,327 102,326.31 .00 .69 100.0%
01122 51114 COMMITTEE CLERKS 7,500 -100 7,400 3,495.48 .00 3,904.52 47.2%
01122 51200 INTERN 2,500 0 2,500 1,912.50 .00 587.50 76.5%
01122 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 950 100 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%
01122 52000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 20,000 0 20,000 15,000.00 5,000.00 .00 100.0%
01122 52300 PUBLICATIONS 5,000 -1,800 3,200 1,145.00 .00 2,055.00 35.8%
01122 53020 LEGAL FEES 55,000 57,683 112,683 107,165.03 .00 5,518.30 95.1%
01122 53070 CONSULTANTS 9,200 0 9,200 7,800.00 .00 1,400.00 B4.8%
01122 53450 ADVERTISING 15,000 0 15,000 11,626.32 .00 3,373.68 77.5%
01122 54200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000 0 4,000 3,969.05 .00 30.95 99.2%
01122 57100 TRAVEL/TRAINING 5,000 2,580 7,580 6,438.62 .00 1,141.38 84.9%
01122 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 5,000 -78B0 4,220 4,144 .60 .00 75.40 98.2%
TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER 363,977 57,683 421,660 398,572.71 5,000.00 18,087.62 95.7%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 363,977 57,683 421,660 398,572.71 5,000.00 18,087.62 95.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 363,977 57,683 421,660 398,572.71 5,000.00 18,087.62



Charles Burger

Fire Chief
413-528-0788 ex 101
cburger@townofgb.org

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-1619
Fax: (413) 528-2290
Town of Great Barrington
Fire Department

37 State Road

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS
HO

Year-end Transfer
July 8, 2020

TO: Selectboard Board and Finance Committee
FROM: Charles Burger, Chief

RE: pFraYear-end Transfer Request

| am respectfully requesting a transfer of funds from the following line items within my budget. Please see attached for
detailed explanation.

Org Obj Account Name Amount
From: 01220 51127 | Firefighters 12,000.00
To: 01220 52450 Equipment Maintenance/Repair 12,000.00

Department Head: [ j 3 ;; Date: 7/4-(/2'{9
.~ w —

Date: ?/ éAﬁﬂ
Date: *?! / 7 / Ao

Town Accountant;

. /4
e T
%sf‘_ 7—;-‘,% M;rr

Town Managep:

Approved:

Finance Committee: Selectboard:




Reason for Transfer:

One June 12" Engine 3 broke down while out pump training. It is the primary engine responding from the Great

Barrington Station. Itis 11 years old and our plan is to keep it another 14 years. The truck shut down and would not

restart. We needed to have it towed and then required four vendors in order to repair it. The problem was determined to

be the Caterpillar ECU (Engine Control Unit). Invoices for the repair have totaled $8524.69. The Breakdown is as follows:

RW Towing - $800 to tow the truck back to the station.

Joe’s Mobile Repair - $1,000 — Trouble shot the problem and replaced the ECU.

Ben Funk’s - $1,731.47 — Provided the new ECU and tried to recover the programming off of the old one
Bulldog of NY - $793.22 — Did some troubleshooting and provided the required parameters programing for the
specific fire engine requirements

H.O. Pen - $4,200 - Authorized CAT dealer who did all of the programming of the new ECU. The engine is
repaired but | do not have an invoice from them as of yet. They are disputing charges from CAT Corporate of

expensive passwords required to program the unit. The $4,200 estimate is a worst case scenario.

As an unrelated expense, | also had to replace the front tires on Engine 3 for $1,997 from Seward's Tires.

The $12,000 transfer request is an estimate which will definitely cover the deficit. This is the first time in my 8 years as

chief | have needed to request a transfer from salaries to cover expenses. | have never needed a transfer from the

Reserve Fund or any other budget outside of the Fire Department’s budget. After the required annual service and testing

of our equipment, there is only about $6,000 remaining in the Fire Department’s budget for repairs. Considering we

maintain millions of dollars’ worth of equipment it is actually quite surprising that | have been able to stay within my

expense budget on an annual basis.

| appreciate your consideration of this request.



6G°2917LE £0°LT9 L SZ°66Z €01 8E°069°'ZFS OLF'LBS oLP'LES SASNAAXA TYIOL

3L €6 667291 °LE €0 LT9 L §Z°66Z €01 8€°069°2FS 0L 'L8S 0Lk ’'L8S aNnd TYYENE9 TYLOL

$LTE6 66291 LE £0°LTI9'L SZ 662 €01 8€"069'ZFS 0Ly 'L8S OLY'L8S INAHILEYYAAd 3¥Id TYLOL
30°00T 00° 00°00Z 00" 00°GFE’T SPSIT 006°T SITHSYAEWAW ¥ SAU_ 00ELS 02210
2€°ZL 99°GE6'T 00" 6E°8ET’'T FE"F90°S 000°L 000 ‘L ONINIVHLI/TIAYEL 00TLS 0cclo
%6 €6 69°09 00" 00" 1£°6£6 000°T 000°T . NOTINZATYd d9Id 11865 02210
2Z°L6 6% °6GS 5H°£66 66°0TL'¥ 99°9%G ‘8T 00102 000 °0€ $AIT44NS ONILHOTAEEII (01856 0ZZ10
%8°68 6Z°0LT 00" 16°€12 1L°620°T 00271 0021 §3I1TddNS FDI440 00ZFS 02210
$0°00T 25°1¢ PPoLLL'E PZ 660'9¢ PO"T0T ‘90T 006 ‘60T 000°S0T STYINTY INVIQAIH 00BES 0ZI10
+32°90T 92°1p0‘€E- PL*SPS’C 81°065'¢C ZS'0SE‘'6F GG6 ‘8% 000°'FF SUdEY/INIYW INWAINOE 0Sk2S 6ZZ10
$0°00T 00° 00" 00" 00°002 00z 002 KYd KLIATSNOT 0eblS 02210
+38°ETT G6°89L'2- 00 $6°801°8 §5°89L°22 00002 000°0Z _ HWII¥YIA0D _(Q0£T1G 0czrtd
%8786 G2 8ss’T 00" PE"Z5Z°8T SL IR FET 000921 000’921 JOL0AdSNT JHTId 6ells 02et0
28°LL (9 St S A 00" 26 18G ‘61 18°L9L 21T 000°S¥HT 000 ‘SFT SHALHOIIANIA (ZTI6 0¢C10
30°00T 69° oo° P1°0FE ‘0T GE"659'F8 099 'p8 099 ‘%8 JAATIHD A¥IS LTITTS 0ZZTI0
$9°0L 99 "€€b ‘9 0o- 00°FOE'Z PE 9LE ST 01612 01612 TYOINATD ETT1S 0ZZI0
INAWNLAY43d FdId 0ZZ10
agsn Lasandg SEONVHEWNONE  JFANIAXET QLW  JIANIIXET AL LIoang dodddvy aNngd TYEENTD 100
Lod FTICIIVAY aQESIATS TYNIDIHO :d0d SINNODOVY

ZT 0202 ¥od

PRap3ATE| 0Z2/0€/9 - 1d0d@d 1d9and 0ZXd| TPWIEedsSH8TT

T

NOLONI¥EVE IVHEED J0 NMOL|

8% €T 0202/80/L0



Town of Great Barrington
Recreational Marijuana Host Agreement Application
Items in bold are additional documents that must be included with this application
1. Contact Information: Please include name, address, telephone and email address.

a) License holder:

Name: Valkyrie e Cannabis Inc. c/o Robert J. Coyle, Jr. & Joseph Burkenddress:
3 Rogers Court

City St, Zip: Sag Harbor, New York 11963
Telephone: 631-276-3288

Email address: N@mptonsattorney@gmail.com

b) Applicant Representative: (if different from license holder)

Name: Same as above

Address:
City St, Zip:

Telephone:

Email address:

¢) Store Manager: (person responsible for day-to-day operation)
Include resume/employment history of store manager, past 5 years

Name: RobertJ. Coyle, Jr,, Esq. - See Resume Attached

—_—— e — e —

Address: 3_R099r Court
City St, Z;p: Eégjﬂ_aﬁ_ New York 11963
Telephone: ?31_'2Z6'3288
Email address: hamptonsattorney@gmail.com




2. Business Information:

a) List of all executives, managers and/or persons/entities having authority over the
management, policies, security operations or cultivation/manufacturing operations of the
establishment.

Robert J. Coyle, Jr., Esq. - President, CEO, COO, Managing Director & Joseph M.
Burke, Esq. - Vice President, CFO, Director. We intend to hire onto our staff,
security, and construction team people from the local area and from the Veterans'
community in order to help our new neighbors and create jobs in Great
Barrington. Until then, Robert J. Coyle, Jr. will personally handle all aspects of
management of staff on site as well as Owner. The persons who have authority
remain solely Coyle & Burke at this time as it is a family business.

b) Name and address of owners, investors, and other sources of capital resources available to the applicant for the
purpose of establishing or operating the marijuana establishment.

Robert J. Coyle, Jr., Esq. & Joseph M. Burke, Esq.
3 Rogers Court, Sag Harbor, New York 11963

We are domestic partners for 15 years. It is intended that our capital will be self-
funded and not come from outside sources. We want to try to keep it as a smaller
operation, that is sustainable, and thereby not create a negative impact on the
community. Furthermore, the location will be perfectly situated location wise and is
of sufficient square footage and not too large of a canopy.

¢) Provide legal corporate entity name and/or DBA if applicable.

The entity name is Valkyrie Cannabis Inc., a Massachusetts formed Corporation.
There are only two members (Robert J. Coyle, Jr. & Joseph M. Burke). We want
the dispensary to have a boutique feel, that is focused on making a comfortable
place for all customers to feel safe. Our business will have a focus on our women
customers as our name, Valkyrie Cannabis, draws from our commitment to thank
and empower the strength in women and also in Veterans and military families.
Valkyries in Norse legends were the female warriors who carried the fallen war
heroes to the sacred land of Valhalla. So to will be Valykrie Cannabis'
commitment to carry our war heroes and women when they need help especially
on the local level with our new neighbors and community organizations. We
believe we can do this and give back even with a smaller footprint dispensary.
Valykrie Cannabis will also do work with the Berkshire Humane Society and have
established a connection therewith.

. Location:

a) Address of marijuana establishment and description of retail space to be used (floor level and

square footage}. Please include letter of intent from landowner or copy of lease or purchase agreement,
if under contract.

See Lease attached for stand-alone retail use building of approximately 3,000 square
feet located at:

325 Stockbridge Road

(currently the Bernay Fine Art

Building at the traffic light)

White House Square

Great Barrington, Massachusetts 01230



b) Will you be updating/changing the exterior of the building?
Please include description/drawing of view from the street, view from abutters

See drawings attached. We will not be changing much of the outside except for
signage and security wise to comply with the Commission. We will be frosting the
glass over in a means to hide the inside of the store to comply with bylaws and
statute, but do not anticipate very much of a change to the building's exterior. The
unit abuts the landlord's other stores. Some exterior plantings/landscaping may
be added for appropriate screening, etc.

c¢) Does property include parking? If not, what is your parking plan?

The property is situated on more than enough ample parking being part of White
House Square, which is actually accessed through a traffic light already. The
plaza also includes several large overflow lots that cannot be seen from the road.
We believe that the location's sustainable size will help us afford to actually
improve not only our area but the entire square itself. We hope to invest some of
our profits and give back to the community to improve the Town as much as
possible. We have met our neighbors in the stores around us and were warmly
welcomed. It was very heartwarming.



4. Has anyone on the list of participants (principals, investors, employees) ever held any type of State Issued
alcohol license? Have any participants ever been cited for an ABCC violation? (If yes, pleaseexplain)

NO
NO

5. How many other facilities do principals have/are applying for and where?

We have no other facilities, and we have not approached any other Towns
because we have our heart set on Great Barrington. This will be our only facility.
We are not applying for any other facilities anywhere else. We had to sign our
Lease for the space without a contingency, which was a risk, but we feel that is
outweighed by the change to make our business' home here in Great Barrington
in a location that is conforming. We will strive to be a family run business and get
to know our customers and our Town. That is how we have practiced law and
have always done pro bono work, including but not limited to Robert's work with
the Legal Aid Society.

6. Do you have an existing host agreement with any other communities? If yes, please provide a letter

from said municipality stating that you have complied with the terms of that agreement
No existing host agreements with any other communities. We hope to become your
new neighbors and pledge to help the Town and be a positive impact on the
community and work faithfully to craft creative ways to use our unique opportunity to
make it easier for the Town to use funds collected from marijuana establishments on
an expedited basis for residents in emergency situations. We are open to including
this in our Host Agreement and to work with other establishments/dispensaries to try
to create a council of generosity for emergency situations where residents are in need.

7. Date of Community Impact Meeting. Please coordinate with Selectboard and list on the Town’s
calendar.

Although previously noticed and scheduled for and then postponed, the
Community Impact and Outreach Meeting will now be held via virtual, web-based
means in accordance with the Cannabis Control Commission Administrative
Order in response to the Governor's State of Emergency Order regarding
Covid-19. The date will be determined and provided to the Board for approval.



e

¢
-

v g
el e




L
)

L

Gy VYR - P e

i e e a
v -.,’"‘; ‘,‘!\9 'W‘f. :'-
. 33 N

-
- - S
] ‘.".m‘v-'g’ .-

L 4
i :




I

Y. ..p.w .,.ﬂ_._vw .w_f

v oo RS AP W .m?oh(.ﬂ-. M.
ﬂu__.."n\ ”dl‘u..%.’"k i

et e b ey mal,r

e et e ru-N_,..J-ﬁﬁo‘..l..

ra l. <..., .J. -t J’.’ -
| | B MR AP IR SRR Sk
! N L Py, S S i S LN Nowa {30 .?s.h..

o Kl P ST o N A
ey | AL RGO T S e
=3 .b .A.,_._,_...w_u,..,...?.rmmwu,ﬁ..,........‘...,.....:,..w.:.

. A P N TPPEN femmin I Sralamed = T oA IR
_ & @ .\m K:...mw_r.ﬁau . ,...u_.v....lh\/- ...r-u. oy Ar....... )
) : FERRT St % ¢/ e R RO T
s o el LR LA C A2 e st r
. ~l]ﬂ A1 0 rar, Lt -..s-ﬂq.-.-... Eorgbe Ll v 1 N
| = i - . i u....»....?chmd\..ﬂ w..,._.om Al 4 1 ..n%..ﬂlf\.“«f,.i..—
| B E A et LSO A AT RN
b 7 TR S U A A A e PR Ny e LY

r RAE mﬂ,wﬁ. PR TP w%ﬁw A AT SIS DTN
Tola Y oo wil s aee N 4SS oA e N S Ny T Uy B R A s S T
TS AT AR AR GrANT e .._.me...,.,ﬁf(,;_ A TANAY STy
NINCPAE LDV S0 100 25 I e B SRS 2 8
P, A WA 8.4 AR T W4 A IR )?J “h.&ﬁ-ou-...?l AL AR A Y U TR T



Robert J. Coyle, Jr. Esq

3 Rogers Ct Sag Harbor, NY 11963
631-276-5707 « hamptonsattorney@gmail.com

Objective

My Objective is to be granted a Host Community Agreement by the Town of Great Barrington MA- for a
Retail Marijuana Establishment at 235 Stockbridge Rd., Middle Unit, Great Barrington, MA 01230

Key Qualifications

© Attorney with 13 years of practice self employed

@ Social Justice Themed Entire Life

¢ Intern Suffolk DA Office .

e Legal Aid Lawyer for years defending indigent

e Previous Police Department Experience as Officer .
o Served four years on Southampton Town Housing Authority
e Previous Volunteer EMT and Wilderness EMT

e Familiar with complying with Statutes and Ordinances

e Experience holding State Licensed Business

Work Experience

The Law Office Of Robert J. Coyle Esq February 2009 - Present
Attorney / Firm Founder Owner

e Solo Practicg_'Criminai'D'efenSe. attorney
© Awarded Dans Papers Best of the Best Lawyers
e Always do Pro Bono cases for women children and indigent persons as a personal practice.

Legal Aid Society Of Suffolk County July 2006 - Feb 2009
Staff Defense Attorney

e Defended Indigent Persons Charged with erimes misdemeanors and felonies.
e Criminal Defense Law
e Investigations of Criminal Matters and Law

Burke & Sullivan PC July 2006-Present
Of Counsel Lawyer

e Of Counsel to Law Firm Started by Fmr NYS Supreme Ct Judge.
e Real Estate Law

o Criminal Defense

e Zoning Law

@ Personal Injury

Southampton Town Housing Authority Nov 2009-Nov 2013
Vice President

® Served helping to create affordable housing in our town of Southampton

¢ Appointed by board .
'.BeachIHaven NJ Police Department Summers 2000 2001
Class IB Special Officer (Seasonal)

® Was a police academy certified class IB-Specia] Police Officer charged with protecting the community
through patrol of the Village business district in the Town of Beach Haven N .




o First Responder, Enforced State and Local Laws through Patrol , Citation and arrest.
e This was the summer prior to going back to s¢hool to become a lawyer. I was offered full time.

Education

Juris Doctor 2006
New York Law School

e Vice President of Student Body every year

Bachelors Science 2003
Administration of Justices

e Ruitgers University New Brunswick NJ

Associates Science 2000
Criminal Justice

© Ocean County Community College
e Toms River NJ

References

Upon Request.




JOSEPH M. BURKE, ESQ.

3 Rogers Court, Sag Harbor, New York 11963
Cell 516.810.9116
jburke(@burkeandsullivan.com

EDUCATION

NEW YORK LAW SCHOOL, NEW YORK, NY
1.D., May, 2005
Admitted to Practice in New York State, 2006

EMERSON COLLEGE, BOSTON, MA
B.S. in Broadcast Journalism, May, 2001

Magna Cum Laude

Communications, Politics, and Law Concentration

WORK EXPERIENCE

Partner, January 2012-Present

BURKE & SULLIVAN, PLLC, SOUTHAMPTON, NY
General Practice with Primary Focus of Real Estate & Land Use Law

Assistant Town Attorney, March 2006-December 2011
TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON, NY
Primary Focus of Drafting Legislation

Research Assistant, March 2004-May 2005

OFFICE OF ACLU PRESIDENT, PROFESSOR NADINE STROSSEN, NEW YORK, NY
Responsible for research of Constitutional and other diverse legal issues; write legal memoranda for use in
speeches, debates, media appearances, and scholarly publications. Assist with course preparations,
communications, and other administrative aspects of office management.

Post-Production Manager, January 2002-January 2003

CBS NEWS PRODUCTIONS, NEW YORK, NY

Exclusive assistant to the Director of Production at CBS network news division. Served as a link with cable
network clients (MTV, Discovery) throughout the post-production of shows. Multiple tasks included
assisting with production budgeting and scheduling of production teams.



COMMERCIAL LEASE

THIS LEASE T mads o tho 1ad day of March 2000

The Linadlord bareby agrees 1o lease to the Tensnt, end the Tenant hereby agrees to hire snd take from the Lundlord, the Leased Prombses
deserided briow pursusnt 1o the tem and condivions specifled hereln:

LANDLORT: WHITE HOUSE SQ LTD TENANTS  Robert J Cayle Jrand mﬂm Burke

294 35 P Syt L. e -

1. lessed Premists. Tha @M SePremibses are (hose tromiscs desoribed o

328 Stockbridge Kd | Grent Borringlon, MA 01230

2, Term. The torm of the Loww: shall be for a perlod of 2 year(d) commenting on the 19 of March 2020

emling on the 2 dn of Febnory 2022 umless sooner lermmiraned o bereinafier provided. 11 Te e i
oo 0 the Leased Premiscs swith the wri [ the Lendiord oft P ot 4

P the tha fense d sbove, this Leasc will be
comveried i & mast-io-manth Losse and each party shall beve the right 10 bermvinate the Lesss by giving of lean one manthe’ prior wrinen
wotes i the other party.

3, Rent. The Tenant sgrees (o pay (he ANNUAL RENT of Thimy thousend Dollers (530,100.00 )
payeble in cqual installmonts  § 250000  in advemce on the fst day of each and every cabendar month during the torm year of thls lesse.
MAINT. FOR SNOW REMOVAL AND LAWN CARE $100.60 PER MONTI IS TO BE PAID EACH MONTII WITH THE RENT
ND SEWER

Jn.somunumumlmwamx. Total por month S 2655.00
First sad last month doe upoa signing of the kease. _All reat depesits to be made thru Groylock Federal Credii Renters Aceawn! 8

N'A4, Rent Adjustment. I in amy Lx year commencing with the flecal year, the rexd cotate e on the kmd end bulldings,
ol which the Leased Premiscs arc 3 part. arc bn excess of the smount of the real extote tuxes thereon for the flscal year (hervinafier calied
the "Base Year”), Tenant will pay i Landlard os eddithonal rest hereonder, when and os desl pnased by matlos in writheg by Landlord.

per wetl of sach execss that may ocewr in each year of Uhe lom of thix Lemse or eny exienalon or renewal thereo! end proportion-
ately For any pert of  fiscal vear.

/A 8, Scourity Deposit, The ium of Twe thousard clght hundred dollars -

it deposhied by the Tenant with the Landlord i securky for e (il pecfnnance of all the covenants and canditions of the leee by the
sald Tenact, I the Tenm fhhfully performs all the covenants end condltnns on his part o be performed, tren the pum depositad kall be
retumed 10 the Tenant.

6. Delivery of Posseasion. 1S for eny reason the Landiond cannot deliver postessian of the leased property 10 the Tenant when th fezss
term comminces, Uiy Lease shall not be vold or voidable. nor stall the Lamdlord be liabl w the Temant for ony loos or dsmage resalieng
therefrom. 1lowever, thore shall be on phetemen) of rem for the period berwren the commencomeni of the lexte tom end the tme when
the Londlond delivers possession.

7. Use of Lgesed Premises. The Lemid Premises may be used only for the following purpose: Retail Canibls or Offles

2. Ulitles. kxoept es specified below, the Tenand shall be regpoastble for wl stliiies mnd sem foes that mre furndshed (o the [eased
Premises. The application for and connoctleg of utilites, o well e l) se boes, shall be mede by and oly In the pame of the Tenet
{List excoplions. ilany)

9. Coodition of Lexsod Premisc: Mutnsenance pod Repalr, The Tenant acknowlodyes thal the Leascd Premises are In pood onder
and repair. The Tenant agross 1o take good cary of and malowin the Lensad Premiscs In good condition throughout the wrm of the Leas.

T‘mTcnnm.ulﬂsmm-e,nnmdw-wuwmwhmmmhnhmuwmuphm-ul
o plpes. clestrice! wiring, beaiing and plembing srrieme. fistircs and all other systems and appllances and thelr apy The quak-
n,wcmemmmwmmmmmmm.urmwmhmu.ﬁwam
Landlond sy make them for Tenant's scooant, mnd such will b Idered additonal rert.

i 1 onant, @ s . shall : gomply with all federal, stasc, ard municipel Bws.
10, Coampliance with Laws wnd 1 il lis eapenac, promplly D i “nﬁ“m”hﬂ
Leased Premises. The Tenant al its expense. thall obisin ll required Hoenses or permls for Ui condint of s business wi Lo
uaislme.umum-rmmwnuﬁmw.umm,mmmhwrmh
applving for ali such permils or Beenses,

. Alerations and T emenis. Tensnt shall nod make any alierathons, additions. or nents 1o, or insiall amy fi
Ill‘nlhtlwlmu Wlmuﬂmmlfmmhsmﬂlmd@u:.ﬁdmm:dﬁ
nndnmh.uﬂed.h}Tmlmdlhwnelmw-mwmw&wwmmw s Lea. Land) .
mm-na,n@hfwlbmn&hﬂml!ﬁn‘:mmmwmmt




tiwﬂmm\:m-mmﬂwﬁgwmurlhhmuhamhm-‘- i eflea on the
%hmmmmumnmm-uwwmruwaiumqu‘:rkm

Vi) By Tenant, 1mmuhmmm~nhm{niuhmuhuu Lendiord public lishiiny end
prperty damage end plate pless insurence Pulictes with reepoct ko e | eaed Prewiscy Muﬁuu“ulmu‘lm

o inserods, ond berve it of of Yoot $ 2,000,000 for Injury or desth 10 afyons poran and § 1000000 b iryons secident, and
s?.mmmmuwhm ﬁwmwwmghmmuuummn

with nach Ersanence compamics 23 are penanzhly satisfociary o | andlond. shali m&:m»mumwum
For et mumw-ﬁuwwum. Plrase wrod com 1o lndory

. Iumﬁrmarl.-ﬁwﬁ‘rm shaall defend. hﬂmai[;.wwmhﬂnhﬂwm claim. b,
Apirn of damiage W oy Mumhuwhla—lhﬁm..ﬁhu-{fﬂuﬁnnmdhm
Premises. of arising o3t of 2y 221 o negledt of Tenssl or it = e, comloyecs, spaiy. of b Hees,

1%, Condenmation. 17l or amy Pert of the Leasal Premises s taken by emviorm domatn, ihi e el explec on the et of mach ek~
M.Hhmﬁﬂhw.ﬂhm.&nmﬂn}hﬂMMl-Tm

18, Destnuction of Premien thﬁ&ghnmhl.ﬁdmhmhwhmwﬂmm.um

Venni's M. and the daemage b ive e 40 effectholy J fote] destruced of the property of baildisg, this L shal]
m-ﬂmmummnwmdhm.hmmmwmmtn-n-v-mu-um
reai the domage with dispatch. and if the damago h mhwmmwmmum
Mkwmmiqdbm' d what Iy dipsich, cumsid daall b gphven 0

ddmn—dhmworhmu. wnd other cours beyond the LamBonds esstrol.

14 Qule Fejoyment lhl.mwmulrtﬂmmlm hmuﬂmﬂdﬂmhmﬂm
mmmumnumutmmm-wmm-u-ﬁammuhmﬁu-m
ru~{jog by &Mmudqu-mmwmmm«mwlm

19. [ endiand’s Right 1o Entes, Landland muy. of ressomsile .m&;tmm,:-mhmihmmnnw-
amunmanmmm.m«m.

20 Serrcader upen Termination. Al the «xpirtion of the ke krm the Tenent shall surrcrder the hemed propery i s prvad condi-
Ve s il wans I 3t e beginning of the serm. ressonsbic use e wear cxeepled,

- wun.nhmwm1mawm. hﬂmhmﬂuc.uﬁm-dhmuq'mdllw
melhmmnmadﬂnunnﬂudmm INMMM'MM}MMI hons of sach lems end b
and all achvances paid wnder sach s end encumibrances.

22 Addiional Pron b Fusant shall abe mainisin in pond condition sach poniosy muumm-mm

shrua... 2 PARKING SPACTS ALIOTED. OVERILOW PARKING WILL BE BENIND ALL THAT JAZZ DUTLDING AND OVERFLOW
FROM THAT AREA WILL BF GRASS PARKING IY THE FIELD. YOU WILL BI: RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING PARKING IN
DESIGNATED AREAS AND ANY LINES THAT MAY FORM

Uﬁslﬁ:mhcdilwunl:'nr]lnﬂwl-t\lhm.llm_\'lmmlhlupu’ied}wmmch»lh‘tmirmbmn-m:
ional con. Reral io be descrmined oa sizs of spacs,
Miscellamcows Terms
mWm-wﬁummwmmimwmmnhﬂmmhlmwmﬁm
whyuu'-liuh“WthmTMuhmuthﬂwHuNﬁmﬂM&nt
lﬁ:&c\uﬂdﬁb.Irqehuamhhmmhwwwmmhnmﬂmm
nrb_-wu:inuf-n-mplh&h.hMmmuMﬂumemwpwHuumﬂlmthn
effeat
ulh\k‘ai\u.'l‘h:lhih«ﬂf"ncrpm}wulﬂuwu!hcm-islmsol‘u&lmﬂl!mhmﬁm-mﬁhwl-
dmchﬁhﬂhmmmmuwm.
fiv) Compicie Agrecment. This Lesse constites the entire unds 3 o the perties nith respect 1o the abjx herool
#nd may et b modified eveept by 0 imtrument bn wikting ed figned by the parties.
ujSumnuxThiuLeuhﬁ-ﬁgmdlmﬂuuhnw-mwuhﬁdmwmlhmnrlxI'

DN WTTNLSS WHILRIAUF tre parties have et iliir hasds and seals on this )

landion! ur Landflond's Avthurired Agem Tenim

’D«?;W - 'MM/




This

Addendum to Lease

ADDEND M TO LEASE i made on the bth day of March 2020

The Landiend bereby agrees with Tenant t this sddendum o the lease

LANDLORD. WHITE HOUSE SQ LTD
ANDRESS: 2994 SE Fairamy W CL, Swan, FL

Propeny address. 125 Swackbridge Rd.

Fome. 411-329-0060

Cirent flamington, MA 01230

1 i understood that this addendom i meveporatad a1 pan of e lone

-

TENANTS: Roben J Coyle Jr and Joscph Burke

3 Rogers (1 Sag Harbar NY 1196
631:276-5707

S Uptom b Fadesat Lo Provaded Vomast has 1 corment and ret m defaukt @ the bres e [erem chmnes b everd e emh of i feo nghts te

xieni g shatl it 2 s b o e T ot o ke erh vacosisiet posid of fi 19) s asiet (K oo “iption
Tena ") Teram moy csertise bis nght to eviend by gring wiilten sutier 10 1 amllond ahih matce med be racened by wimng prue i the
expusine of bz then bmmal Tenn o comest Opten Term Shruld en Opties Term Be Eneveed | andbod rmay incerase e ol ap o 3

jperacnl pev ensumen fod each yesr of @ epuaon term

3

be Operaning o Rewn) Cannabas Saore on Promincs if they 2n¢ property licenssd by the AL

| 3

"

b underuiond ad povmicuon pravied tha the Tenast and Tonants Crprraiion Newly Fammod Massachuac Conushes € will

Caznabis (' Tte nasar of

Teamu cosmpany ol he Valkyrie Camnabin Inc ownod by Wobert § Crryle and Jeneph Duske, nho will alw o ays remam persosally hishie

o the kexse ond ey reocual lease for ol amy aed o oblipatenns

4 Tonant may metoll crmam steem durieg ey bndlosd sppron od buikd 0wl thit are consderod gypemsave ade fraures tech a0 voult of 4 sult
dover @ mied cad walicn, geTment a0d Wenans ey foreve @ ke remerdup of @y onde Micure  the end of Boy leas s bnmg o be
resires he roperty Lo the same ood comlituin a4 be found 0 sad at 2l cost of restaration b teacni

IN WITNESS WHERECH the parties hane set therr hands el sralh on this / dayof March, 2020

or
Vlouse 54 | Tor JCoyle i TENANT
oy WO, Seman, FL ) 597 I RopetaCt Sag llarhor WY 11963

TENANT
3 Roogens C1t Sag Harbor, XY 11963

— .

—_—m—m———




TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Temporary Weekday Entertainment License Application
$25.00 per day

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws,
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181.

Name: aD )Q-/’\‘IL,%OA'/\) PUIBL ¢, /Z/OMSE /gfsf%ﬂwr Ak C

Business/Organization: JQIE S [AYAANT

D/BJA (if applicable): Shapm /=
Address: Ao R A LARoAD S+ . G B, 1A D/2 %T

Mailing Address: SAr/~

Phone Number: ﬁ ' [7(" 2 - 03 -3 '719’# CELL~ (7571 ”é{’)? g
) ? - S = b%

Email: T D DRiEZAWIINN @ ,404’ Co/ﬁ >,

TYPE: (Check all that apply) [XJ'Concert [] Dance [] Exhibition [] Cabaret [] DJ
P Live band with up to ipieces, including singers [ Public Show

] Other (please explain)

INCLUDES: E Live music [_] Recorded music ] Dancing by entertainers/ performers
[[] Dancing by patrons P Amplification system [ ] Theatrical exhibition
[ Floorshow [] Play [] Moving picture show [] Light show [] Jukebox

[] Other (please explain)

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?
(M.G.L.Chp.140 Sec.183A)

YES K NO



P& ¢

Please circle: INDOOR or (OUTDOOR Entertainment

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): THE pﬁ' 770 _ENTRANCE ‘
o THE TA\AEX THEATEA (FRomr Of Box Bfcs)

Date(s) of Entertainment*: r{/ (D / Ko
*Does not include SUNDAY / [

Start & End Times of Entertainment: 6 p 24 + t&i, Ci )0 /’7'}

Does vour event involve any of the following? (Check all that apply) ( NO /tJE)
[] Food O] Temporary Bathrooms [ ] Tents [] Stages [ Temporary Signs
[] Electrical Permits  [] Building Permits [] Police Traffic Details [] Street Closures

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, | certify wnder the penalties of perjury that I, to my best
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

6’57“%7 ' ’7/@/;?0 871341705~

cof Individuzl or Datc{ / SS# or FID#

Ao RajloAr Pubuc Aoz

TOWN USE ONLY:

DRT Review with Conditions: Dﬂ"r_f-e L/I’W‘—'f/ M’t—/ A#&V(: ; @

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE #

™ »

Form Revised 5/12/15



W] ol

. IR
L1vpisgy




Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington unequivocally opposes any manifestation of hatred and prejudice
towards any group or individual and recognizes that systemic racism is a threat to public health and

safety.

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Selectboard that the Town of Great Barrington will:
1. Advance the implementation of the 2017 Great Barrington Trust Policy and develop a formal
process for addressing violations.
2. Initiate a self-study of the history of race and racism in Great Barrington resulting in a series of
recommendations on how to illuminate the role of race and take steps to make amends for past
injustices and highlight the positive.

3. Review and reform hiring practices and personnel policies for all town departments to develop a
more diverse staff in a supportive and inclusive work environment.

4. Provide implicit bias, de-escalation, crisis intervention, and other similar training for town
departments.

Whereas, the Great Barrington Police Department has a special role in our town which calls for additional

oversight.

Therefore, the Selectboard resolves to:

1. Create a working group to reflect the needs of our community and to review current

practices and policies, and, if necessary, to make recommendations with respect to:

a.

Department transparency and accountability
Handling of allegations of misconduct

Redirecting funds to community-based services to support residents and divert them from
the criminal justice system.

2. Support state and federal police reform efforts which include:

a.
b.

Creation of Peaceful Officer Support Training (MA H.2146)

The banning of the use of excessive force and the requirement of the intervention of
officers in the event of excessive force is used (MA S.2800 and H.R.7120)

Creation of an independent special prosecutor at the state level to review and, where
appropriate, to prosecute cases of potentially criminal police misconduct

(H.R.7120)

The reform of civil service exams (MA H.2292)

Creation of the Police Officer Standards and Accreditation Committee (POSAC) that
certifies officers, maintains database on officer misconduct, and recertifies or decertifies
an officer every three years based on actions (MA S.2800).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town of Great Barrington supports the work of our Police
Department, our Town government, and our schools to make them more diverse, equitable and inclusive
and commits to seeking further policy and administrative measures in support of deepening our
community’s understanding of systemic racism and the deep harm it causes.



SENATE DOCKET, NO. 2992 FILED ON: 6/30/2020

SENATE .............. No.

%

The Commontwealth of Massachusetts

PRESENTED BY:

Patricia D. Jehlen

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General

Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act to guarantee housing stability during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery.

PETITION OF:

NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Patricia D. Jehlen Second Middlesex
Sal N. DiDomenico Middlesex and Suffolk 6/30/2020
Jason M. Lewis Fifth Middlesex 7/1/2020
James B. Eldridge Middlesex and Worcester 7/1/2020
Sonia Chang-Diaz Second Suffolk 7/1/2020
Joanne M. Comerford Hampshire, Franklin and Worcester 7/1/2020
Elizabeth A. Malia 11th Suffolk 7/2/2020
Mike Connolly 26th Middlesex 7/2/2020
Thomas M. Stanley 9th Middlesex 7/3/2020
Rebecca L. Rausch Norfolk, Bristol and Middlesex 7/6/2020
Nick Collins First Suffolk 7/7/2020
Anne M. Gobi Worcester, Hampden, Hampshire and 7/8/2020
Middlesex

10f9




SENATE DOCKET, NO. 2992 FILED ON: 6/30/2020

SENATE .............. No.

=ss————— — e e
By Ms. Jehlen, a petition (accompanied by bill) (subject to Joint Rule 12) of Patricia D. Jehlen,
Sal N. DiDomenico, Jason M. Lewis, James B. Eldridge and other members of the General Court

for legislation to guarantee housing stability during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery.
Housing.

The Commontwealth of Massachusetts

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court
(2019-2020)

An Act to guarantee housing stability during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery.

Whereas, The deferred operation of this act would tend to defeat its purpose, which is to
establish forthwith ongoing stabilization of the housing market for renters and homeowners
during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery, therefore it is hereby declared to be an
emergency law, necessary for the immediate preservation of the public safety and convenience.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. "Eviction", an action, without limitation, by an owner or lessor or manager
of a housing accommodation which is intended to actually or constructively evict a tenant or

otherwise compel a tenant to vacate such housing accommodation.

"Housing accommodation”, a building or structure, or part thereof or land appurtenant
thereto, and any other real or personal property used, rented or offered for rent for living or
dwelling purposes, together with all services connected with the use or occupancy of such

property.

20f9



10

11

12

13

14

%

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

“Just cause", one of the following: (1) the tenant has failed to pay the rent and is not
subject to the protections of Section 2, below; (2) the tenant has materially violated an obligation
or covenant of the tenancy or occupancy, other than the obligation to surrender possession upon
proper notice, and has failed to cure such violation within 30 days after having received written
notice thereof from the owner; (3) the tenant is committing a nuisance in the unit, is permitting a
nuisance to exist in the unit, is causing substantial damage to the unit or is creating a substantial
interference with the quiet enjoyment of other occupants; (4) the tenant is using or permitting the

unit to be used for any illegal purpose.

"Tenant", a person or group of persons who is entitled to occupy a housing
accommodation pursuant to a lease or tenancy or a tenancy at will, or a former homeowner

residing in a property that has been foreclosed on.

SECTION 2. (a) Notwithstanding chapters 186 or 239 of the General Laws or any other
general or special law to the contrary, no plaintiff in a non-payment eviction action may recover
possession of a residential dwelling unit at any time on the basis of any rent or use and
occupancy payments due and payable during the period from the Governor’s March 10, 2020
emergency declaration designated as executive order number 591 (“Emergency Declaration”)
until 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, nor shall such rent or use and
occupancy payments be recoverable in any proceeding under chapter 239, where the failure to
pay such rent or use and occupancy resulted from a loss of income or other change in economic
circumstances caused in any way, directly or indirectly, by the conditions and/or events

described in the Emergency Declaration.

30f9



29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

(b) In any proceeding under chapter 239 where the plaintiff’s complaint for possession
and/or rent due is based upon any rent or use and occupancy due and payable during the period
from March 10, 2020 until 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, it shall be a
rebuttable presumption that the tenant or occupant was unable to pay such rent or use and
occupancy payments because of such lost income or other change in economic circumstances,
and such presumption shall be rebutted only by clear and convincing evidence that the failure to
pay rent was not based in whole or in part upon such lost income or other change in economic

circumstances.

(c) No person shall initiate, file or threaten to file a negative credit report to a credit

reporting agency due to the nonpayment of rent or use and occupancy referred to in this section.

SECTION 3. (a) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, during the
state of the Emergency Declaration and for 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is
rescinded, no person shall (1) attempt to commence, or commence, an eviction, except for just
cause; or (2) charge or collect rent or use and occupancy payments in excess of the agreed-upon
amount as of March 10, 2020, except that housing authorities and landlords with tenants whose
rent payments are partially or fully subsidized shall be excluded from the rent change provision
of subsection (2), above. Any waiver of any provision of this section shall be against public
policy and void. This section shall not be applicable to owner-occupied buildings composed of

four or fewer rental units.

(b) A city or town may provide that the just cause eviction protections of this chapter be

extended beyond the expiration of Section 3(a), and for any duration, by legislative enactment in

4 0of 9



50

51

52

53

54

35

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

the manner provided in section 4 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, and may, in like manner,

terminate such extension.

SECTION 4. Notwithstanding any general or special law, rule, or regulation to the
contrary, no court having jurisdiction of a summary process action or any other trial court
department shall make public or publish, in any manner, the name or other identifying
information, such as the person’s address, of any person named as a party to a summary process
or civil action where the plaintiff seeks non-payment of rent from a period beginning with the
commencement of the Emergency Declaration until 12 months after its termination; provided,
further, that such information shall be impounded and shall remain permanently unavailable for
public inspection or publication, except to the parties to the action or their attorney, or as ordered

by the court for good cause shown.

SECTION 5. Notwithstanding any general or special law or rule or regulation to the
contrary, a creditor, mortgagee or person having estate in the land mortgaged, a person
authorized by a power of sale pursuant to section 14 of said chapter 244 or right of entry or the
attorney duly authorized by a writing under seal or the legal guardian or conservator of such
mortgagee or person acting in the name of such mortgagee or person shall not, for the purposes
of foreclosure of a residential property as defined in section 35B of said chapter 244 that is not
vacant or abandoned: (i) cause notice of a foreclosure sale to be published pursuant to said
section 14 of said chapter 244; (ii) exercise a power of sale; (iii) exercise a right of entry; (iv)
initiate a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure process; or (v) file a complaint to determine the
military status of a mortgagor under the federal Servicemembers Civil Relief Act, 50 USC
sections 3901 to 4043, inclusive, on the basis of mortgage payments due and payable from the

Emergency Declaration until 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, or the end

50f9



73

74

75

76

77

78

i

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

of any forbearance period granted pursuant to Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020.

Any foreclosure actions taken in violation of this statute shall be against public policy and void.

SECTION 6. (a) Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020 is amended and replaced

in full with the following paragraph:-

A creditor or mortgagee shall grant forbearance to a mortgagor of a mortgage loan for a
residential property as defined in said section 35B of said chapter 244 if the mortgagor submits a
request to the mortgagor’s servicer affirming that the mortgagor has experienced a financial
impact from COVID-19. The request may be made in any form, written or oral, and the
forbearance shall be granted regardless of the mortgagor’s delinquency status. The forbearance
shall last 180 days, although at the mortgagor’s request, the period of forbearance may begin in
an increment shorter than 180 days and then extended at the mortgagor’s request. The
forbearance shall be extended for an additional 180 days at the mortgagor’s request. Fees,
penalties or interest beyond the amounts scheduled and calculated as if the mortgagor made all
contractual payments on time and in full under the terms of the mortgage contract shall not
accrue during the period of forbearance granted under this subsection. A payment subject to the
forbearance, including any escrow payments required to be paid in the mortgage contract, shall
be added to the end of the term of the loan unless otherwise agreed to by the mortgagor and
mortgagee. Nothing in this subsection shall prohibit a mortgagor and mortgagee from entering
into an alternative payment agreement for the payments subject to the forbearance. The
mortgagee shall not furnish information to a consumer reporting agency related to mortgage
payments subject to forbearance under this act. Nothing in this Act reduces a mortgagor’s rights

under the CARES Act as applied to federally backed mortgage loans.

60f 9



95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

(b) Notwithstanding any general or special law, rule, or regulation to the contrary, a
creditor or mortgagee shall grant forbearance to a mortgage loan for residential property owned
by a nonprofit entity (or an affiliate or agent of such non-profit entity) or where the mortgagor
(including affiliates and agents) owns 15 or fewer residential apartments, if the mortgagor
submits a request to the mortgagor’s servicer affirming that the mortgagor has experienced a
financial impact from COVID-19. The forbearance shall last 180 days, although at the
mortgagor’s request, the period of forbearance may begin in an increment shorter than 180 days
and then extended at the mortgagor’s request, may be extended an additional 180 days at the
mortgagor’s request, and shall be offered on the same terms and conditions as those specified at
Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020, as amended by Section 6(a) of this statute and

must be requested on or prior to the date specified at Section 7 of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020.

(¢) A mortgagor who has requested and received mortgage forbearance under this section
or under Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020, as amended by this statute, must, for
each month of the mortgage forbearance period, waive and forever hold tenants harmless from
the obligation to pay that month’s rent for each rental unit located on the property that is secured
by the mortgage and which is occupied by a household who resided lawfully in the unit as of
March 10, 2020, except where the mortgagor demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that
the tenant’s failure to pay rent did not result from a loss of income or other change in economic
circumstances caused directly or indirectly by the conditions and/or events described in the

Emergency Declaration.

SECTION 7. The commissioner of banks and/or the office of the Attorney General, to the
extent feasible and practicable in facilitating the timely implementation of this act, may develop

and promulgate regulations and standardized forms for the written documentation required in

70f9



118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

section 6; provided, however, that the absence of such forms shall not render the provisions of

this act inoperable.

SECTION 8. (a) There shall be established and set upon the books a COVID-19 Housing
Stability and Recovery Fund (Fund) to be administered by the department of housing and
community development, to provide assistance to owners of residential units who were unable to
pay housing and housing-related costs for reasons related directly or indirectly to the conditions
or events described in the Emergency Declaration. Priority for such funds shall be given to
owner-occupant landlords, elderly landlords on fixed incomes, non-profit landlords, and
Massachusetts-based commercial landlords owning 15 or fewer units, with oversight from an

Oversight and Advisory Board.

(b) The said Fund shall consist of public and private sources such as revenue from
appropriations or other monies authorized by the general court and specifically designated to be
credited to the fund, funds from the federal government, and all other sources. Money remaining

in the fund at the end of a fiscal year shall not revert to the general fund.

(c) An Oversight and Advisory Board shall be comprised of members of the Legislature’s
coronavirus working groups, who will select no fewer than 8 people from communities hardest
hit by the COVID-19 pandemic, assessed by the rate of COVID-19 cases in municipalities and
neighborhoods and informed by the fact that there are disparities in COVID-19 infection rates by
race, ethnicity, and income. The Oversight and Advisory Board shall monitor and evaluate the
use of funds to ensure they are equitably distributed, with priority given to low- and middle-

income renters and homeowners affected by the COVID-19 crisis, and shall make

8 of 9



139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

recommendations regarding the administration of the fund. The Oversight and Advisory Board

shall pursue all federal, state, and other funds available to assist renters and homeowners.

SECTION 9. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Housing
Court shall have sole and exclusive jurisdiction over all civil claims for rent or mortgage
payments due and payable during the period running from March 10, 2020 until 12 months after

the date the Emergency Declaration is rescinded.

SECTION 10. Violations of this chapter shall constitute unfair or deceptive acts or
practices as that term is defined under G.L. c. 93A, § 2 and/or 940 C.M.R. 3.00 et seq., and shall
be enforceable by the Attorney General as well as by aggrieved tenants, homeowners, or other
occupants in the same manner and to the same extent as other violations of ¢. 93A. All the

remedies of G.L. c. 93A shall be available for violations of all sections of this chapter.

SECTION 11. If any provision or provisions of this chapter is or are declared
unconstitutional or inoperative by a final judgment, order or decree of the supreme court of the
United States or of the supreme judicial court of the commonwealth, the remaining parts of said

chapter shall not be affected thereby.

90f9



HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 5166 FILED ON: 6/30/2020

HOUSE ............... No.

The Commonivealth of Massachusetts

PRESENTED BY:

Mike Connolly and Kevin G. Honan

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General
Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act to guarantee housing stability during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery.

PETITION OF:
NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Mike Connolly 26th Middlesex
Kevin G. Honan 17th Suffolk
Nika C. Elugardo 15th Suffolk
Patricia D. Jehlen Second Middlesex
David Paul Linsky Sth Middlesex
Peter Capano 11th Essex
Daniel J. Ryan 2nd Suffolk
Christine P. Barber 34th Middlesex
Michael F. Rush Norfolk and Suffolk
Elizabeth A. Malia 1 1th Suffolk
Kay Khan 11th Middlesex
Tami L. Gouveia 14th Middlesex
Jack Patrick Lewis 7th Middlesex
James K. Hawkins 2nd Bristol
Michael J. Moran 18th Suffolk
Gerard J. Cassidy 9th Plymouth
Steven Ultrino 33rd Middlesex
Sal N. DiDomenico Middlesex and Suffolk

1 of 12



Louis L. Kafka 8th Norfolk
Carmine Lawrence Gentile 13th Middlesex
Jay D. Livingstone 8th Suffolk
Andres X. Vargas 3rd Essex
Adrian C. Madaro Ist Suffolk
Mindy Domb 3rd Hampshire
Lindsay N. Sabadosa Ist Hampshire
Tommy Vitolo 15th Norfolk
Tricia Farley-Bouvier 3rd Berkshire
Liz Miranda Sth Suffolk
Denise Provost 27th Middlesex
Tram T. Nguyen 18th Essex
Natalie M. Higgins 4th Worcester
Alan Silvia 7th Bristol
Linda Dean Campbell 15th Essex
Denise C. Garlick 13th Norfolk
Paul McMurtry 11th Norfolk
Jon Santiago 9th Suffolk
Stephan Hay 3rd Worcester
Sonia Chang-Diaz Second Suffolk
James B. Eldridge Middlesex and Worcester
Jason M. Lewis Fifth Middlesex
Joseph W. McGonagle, Jr. 28th Middlesex
Frank A. Moran 17th Essex
Mary S. Keefe 15th Worcester
Joanne M. Comerford Hampshire, Franklin and Worcester
Daniel Cahill 10th Essex
Ruth B. Balser 12th Middlesex
Antonio F. D. Cabral 13th Bristol
David M. Rogers 24th Middlesex
Natalie M. Blais Ist Franklin
James J. O'Day 14th Worcester
David Henry Argosky LeBoeuf 17th Worcester
Marjorie C. Decker 25th Middlesex
Sean Garballey 23rd Middlesex
Jonathan Hecht 29th Middlesex
Thomas M. Stanley 9th Middlesex
Paul J. Donato 35th Middlesex
Rebecca L. Rausch Norfolk, Bristol and Middlesex

20f12



Maria Duaime Robinson 6th Middlesex
Michelle L. Ciccolo 15th Middlesex
Daniel R. Cullinane 12th Suffolk
Paul F. Tucker 7th Essex
Daniel J. Hunt 13th Suffolk
Kate Lipper-Garabedian 32nd Middlesex
Carol A. Doherty 3rd Bristol
Paul R. Feeney Bristol and Norfolk
William J. Driscoll, Jr. 7th Norfolk
Marcos A. Devers 16th Essex
José F. Tosado 9th Hampden
Christina A. Minicucci 14th Essex
Susannah M. Whipps 2nd Franklin
Danillo A. Sena 37th Middlesex
Michelle M. DuBois 10th Plymouth
Daniel R. Carey 2nd Hampshire
Patrick Joseph Kearney 4th Plymouth
John H. Rogers 12th Norfolk
John J. Lawn, Jr. 10th Middlesex
Paul W. Mark 2nd Berkshire
Kathleen R. LaNatra 12th Plymouth
Russell E. Holmes 6th Suffolk
Chynah Tyler 7th Suffolk
Christopher Hendricks 11th Bristol

3of12



10

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 5166 FILED ON: 6/30/2020

HOUSE . .............. No.

[Pin Slip]
%

The Commontvealth of Massachusetts

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court
(2019-2020)

An Act to guarantee housing stability during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery.

Whereas, The deferred operation of this act would tend to defeat its purpose, which is to
establish forthwith ongoing stabilization of the housing market for renters and homeowners
during the COVID-19 emergency and recovery, therefore it is hereby declared to be an
emergency law, necessary for the immediate preservation of the public safety and convenience.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1.

"Eviction", an action, without limitation, by an owner or lessor or manager of a housing
accommodation which is intended to actually or constructively evict a tenant or otherwise

compel a tenant to vacate such housing accommodation.

"Housing accommodation”, a building or structure, or part thereof or land appurtenant
thereto, and any other real or personal property used, rented or offered for rent for living or
dwelling purposes, together with all services connected with the use or occupancy of such

property.

“Just cause", one of the following: (1) the tenant has failed to pay the rent and is not

subject to the protections of Section 2, below; (2) the tenant has materially violated an obligation

40f12



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

or covenant of the tenancy or occupancy, other than the obligation to surrender possession upon
proper notice, and has failed to cure such violation within 30 days after having received written
notice thereof from the owner; (3) the tenant is committing a nuisance in the unit, is permitting a
nuisance to exist in the unit, is causing substantial damage to the unit or is creating a substantial
interference with the quiet enjoyment of other occupants; (4) the tenant is using or permitting the

unit to be used for any illegal purpose.

"Tenant", a person or group of persons who is entitled to occupy a housing
accommodation pursuant to a lease or tenancy or a tenancy at will, or a former homeowner

residing in a property that has been foreclosed on.

SECTION 2.

(a) Notwithstanding chapters 186 or 239 of the General Laws or any other general or
special law to the contrary, no plaintiff in a non-payment eviction action may recover possession
of a residential dwelling unit at any time on the basis of any rent or use and occupancy payments
due and payable during the period from the Governor’s March 10, 2020 emergency declaration
designated as executive order number 591 (“Emergency Declaration™) until 12 months after the
Emergency Declaration is rescinded, nor shall such rent or use and occupancy payments be
recoverable in any proceeding under chapter 239, where the failure to pay such rent or use and
occupancy resulted from a loss of income or other change in economic circumstances caused in

any way, directly or indirectly, by the conditions and/or events described in the Emergency

Declaration.

(b) In any proceeding under chapter 239 where the plaintiff’s complaint for possession

and/or rent due is based upon any rent or use and occupancy due and payable during the period

Sof12



33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

+4

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

o2

53

54

from March 10, 2020 until 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, it shall be a
rebuttable presumption that the tenant or occupant was unable to pay such rent or use and
occupancy payments because of such lost income or other change in economic circumstances,
and such presumption shall be rebutted only by clear and convincing evidence that the failure to

pay rent was not based in whole or in part upon such lost income or other change in economic

circumstances.

(¢) No person shall initiate, file or threaten to file a negative credit report to a credit

reporting agency due to the nonpayment of rent or use and occupancy referred to in this section.

SECTION 3.

(a) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, during the state of the
Emergency Declaration and for 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, no
person shall (1) attempt to commence, or commence, an eviction, except for just cause; or (2)
charge or collect rent or use and occupancy payments in excess of the agreed-upon amount as of
March 10, 2020, except that housing authorities and landlords with tenants whose rent payments
are partially or fully subsidized shall be excluded from the rent change provision of subsection
(2), above. Any waiver of any provision of this section shall be against public policy and void.
This section shall not be applicable to owner-occupied buildings composed of four or fewer

rental units.

(b) A city or town may provide that the just cause eviction protections of this chapter be
extended beyond the expiration of Section 3(a), and for any duration, by legislative enactment in
the manner provided in section 4 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, and may, in like manner,

terminate such extension.

6 of 12



33

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

SECTION 4.

Notwithstanding any general or special law, rule, or regulation to the contrary, no court
having jurisdiction of a summary process action or any other trial court department shall make
public or publish, in any manner, the name or other identifying information, such as the person’s
address, of any person named as a party to a summary process or civil action where the plaintiff
seeks non-payment of rent from a period beginning with the commencement of the Emergency
Declaration until 12 months after its termination; provided, further, that such information shall
be impounded and shall remain permanently unavailable for public inspection or publication,
except to the parties to the action or their attorney, or as ordered by the court for good cause

shown.
SECTION 5.

Notwithstanding any general or special law or rule or regulation to the contrary, a
creditor, mortgagee or person having estate in the land mortgaged, a person authorized by a
power of sale pursuant to section 14 of said chapter 244 or right of entry or the attorney duly
authorized by a writing under seal or the legal guardian or conservator of such mortgagee or
person acting in the name of such mortgagee or person shall not, for the purposes of foreclosure
of a residential property as defined in section 35B of said chapter 244 that is not vacant or
abandoned: (i) cause notice of a foreclosure sale to be published pursuant to said section 14 of
said chapter 244; (ii) exercise a power of sale; (iii) exercise a right of entry; (iv) initiate a judicial
or non-judicial foreclosure process; or (v) file a complaint to determine the military status of a
mortgagor under the federal Servicemembers Civil Relief Act, 50 USC sections 3901 to 4043,

inclusive, on the basis of mortgage payments due and payable from the Emergency Declaration

7 of 12



77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

until 12 months after the Emergency Declaration is rescinded, or the end of any forbearance
period granted pursuant to Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020. Any foreclosure

actions taken in violation of this statute shall be against public policy and void.

SECTION 6.

(a) Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020 is amended and replaced in full with

the following paragraph:

A creditor or mortgagee shall grant forbearance to a mortgagor of a mortgage loan for a
residential property as defined in said section 35B of said chapter 244 if the mortgagor submits a
request to the mortgagor’s servicer affirming that the mortgagor has experienced a financial
impact from COVID-19. The request may be made in any form, written or oral, and the
forbearance shall be granted regardless of the mortgagor’s delinquency status. The forbearance
shall last 180 days, although at the mortgagor’s request, the period of forbearance may begin in
an increment shorter than 180 days and then extended at the mortgagor’s request. The
forbearance shall be extended for an additional 180 days at the mortgagor’s request. Fees,
penalties or interest beyond the amounts scheduled and calculated as if the mortgagor made all
contractual payments on time and in full under the terms of the mortgage contract shall not
accrue during the period of forbearance granted under this subsection. A payment subject to the
forbearance, including any escrow payments required to be paid in the mortgage contract, shall
be added to the end of the term of the loan unless otherwise agreed to by the mortgagor and
mortgagee. Nothing in this subsection shall prohibit a mortgagor and mortgagee from entering
into an alternative payment agreement for the payments subject to the forbearance. The

mortgagee shall not furnish information to a consumer reporting agency related to mortgage

8of 12



99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

payments subject to forbearance under this act. Nothing in this Act reduces a mortgagor’s rights

under the CARES Act as applied to federally backed mortgage loans.

(b) Notwithstanding any general or special law, rule, or regulation to the contrary, a
creditor or mortgagee shall grant forbearance to a mortgage loan for residential property owned
by a nonprofit entity (or an affiliate or agent of such non-profit entity) or where the mortgagor
(including affiliates and agents) owns 15 or fewer residential apartments, if the mortgagor
submits a request to the mortgagor’s servicer affirming that the mortgagor has experienced a
financial impact from COVID-19. The forbearance shall last 180 days, although at the
mortgagor’s request, the period of forbearance may begin in an increment shorter than 180 days
and then extended at the mortgagor’s request, may be extended an additional 180 days at the
mortgagor’s request, and shall be offered on the same terms and conditions as those specified at
Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020, as amended by Section 6(a) of this statute and

must be requested on or prior to the date specified at Section 7 of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020.

(c) A mortgagor who has requested and received mortgage forbearance under this section
or under Section 5(b) of Chapter 65 of the Acts of 2020, as amended by this statute, must, for
each month of the mortgage forbearance period, waive and forever hold tenants harmless from
the obligation to pay that month’s rent for each rental unit located on the property that is secured
by the mortgage and which is occupied by a household who resided lawfully in the unit as of
March 10, 2020, except where the mortgagor demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that
the tenant’s failure to pay rent did not result from a loss of income or other change in economic
circumstances caused directly or indirectly by the conditions and/or events described in the

Emergency Declaration.

9of12



121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

SECTION 7.

The commissioner of banks and/or the office of the Attorney General, to the extent
feasible and practicable in facilitating the timely implementation of this act, may develop and
promulgate regulations and standardized forms for the written documentation required in section
6; provided, however, that the absence of such forms shall not render the provisions of this act

inoperable.
SECTION 8.

(a) There shall be established and set upon the books a COVID-19 Housing Stability and
Recovery Fund (Fund) to be administered by the department of housing and community
development, to provide assistance to owners of residential units who were unable to pay
housing and housing-related costs for reasons related directly or indirectly to the conditions or
events described in the Emergency Declaration. Priority for such funds shall be given to owner-
occupant landlords, elderly landlords on fixed incomes, non-profit landlords, and Massachusetts-
based commercial landlords owning 15 or fewer units, with oversight from an Oversight and

Advisory Board.

(b) The said Fund shall consist of public and private sources such as revenue from
appropriations or other monies authorized by the general court and specifically designated to be
credited to the fund, funds from the federal government, and all other sources. Money remaining

in the fund at the end of a fiscal year shall not revert to the general fund.

(¢) An Oversight and Advisory Board shall be comprised of members of the Legislature’s
coronavirus working groups, who will select no fewer than 8 people from communities hardest
hit by the COVID-19 pandemic, assessed by the rate of COVID-19 cases in municipalities and

10 of 12



143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

neighborhoods and informed by the fact that there are disparities in COVID-19 infection rates by
race, ethnicity, and income. The Oversight and Advisory Board shall monitor and evaluate the
use of funds to ensure they are equitably distributed, with priority given to low- and middle-
income renters and homeowners affected by the COVID-19 crisis, and shall make
recommendations regarding the administration of the fund. The Oversight and Advisory Board

shall pursue all federal, state, and other funds available to assist renters and homeowners.

SECTION 9.

Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, the Housing Court shall have
sole and exclusive jurisdiction over all civil claims for rent or mortgage payments due and
payable during the period running from March 10, 2020 until 12 months after the date the

Emergency Declaration is rescinded.
SECTION 10.

Violations of this chapter shall constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices as that term
is defined under G.L. c. 93A, § 2 and/or 940 C.M.R. 3.00 et seq., and shall be enforceable by the
Attorney General as well as by aggrieved tenants, homeowners, or other occupants in the same
manner and to the same extent as other violations of ¢. 93A. All the remedies of G.L. c. 93A

shall be available for violations of all sections of this chapter.
SECTION 11.

If any provision or provisions of this chapter is or are declared unconstitutional or

inoperative by a final judgment, order or decree of the supreme court of the United States or of

11 of 12



163 the supreme judicial court of the commonwealth, the remaining parts of said chapter shall not be

164  affected thereby.

12 of 12



